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Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: FW: RE: 2BE-RAI0611- Licensee Xstrata Nickel
1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Dec 3, 2013 at 3:43 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

For the file I passed to you to administer

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 10:55 AM
Subject: FW: RE: 2BE-RAI0611- Licensee Xstrata Nickel
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

 

 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 8:13 AM
To: ADufresne@xstratanickel.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: RE: 2BE-RAI0611- Licensee Xstrata Nickel

 

Good Morning Mr. Dufresne,

 

As previously discussed 2BE-RAI0611 is eligible for closure.

 

Complete the annual reporting duties and submit any outstanding water use fees, so that I may recommend it for

closure.
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closure.

 

Need I remind you, expiry of this license does not absolve Xstrata's responsibility to fulfill the terms and conditions

which include PART B item two: annual reporting requirements (see attached license).

 

Feel free to contact myself or Nunavut Water Board at anytime for guidance with compliance or the term and

conditions of your license. 

 

Thank you for your cooperation,

 

Regards,

 

 

 
Christine Wilson
Water Resource Officer- Kivalliq Region

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada

Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Ph:867-975-4296

Fx: 867-979-6445

>>> "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 8/15/2013 4:48 PM >>>

Nothing received to date,

Regards,

 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 12:15 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: ADufresne@xstratanickel.ca
Subject: Fwd: RE: 2BE-RAI0611- Licensee Xstrata Nickel

 

Good Afternoon Phyllis,

 

I am inquiring about the progression of this file. As indicated below the appropriate documentation was to submitted

to NWB.

>>> <ADufresne@xstratanickel.ca> 7/11/2013 4:51 PM >>>

Thank you for this Christine. We will ensure to appropriate documentation as set out in your note below.

Best regards,

Andre

 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 04, 2013 10:16 AM
To: Dufresne, Andre (Toronto - Nickel)
Cc: Lisa Buchan
Subject: 2BE-RAI0611- Licensee Xsrtata Nickel
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I am reviewing your licence for cancellation and have a few concerns the Administrative requirements

found under PART B of the license (see attached) and outstanding since issuance.

 

As per Part B item 2 -The Licensee is required to submit an annual report regardless of the water use or

activities of the project.

 

I have attached for your convenience a guide for annual reporting and a standardized annual reporting

spreadsheet. All reports must be submitted before this license can be recommended for cancellation by an

Inspector.

 

Any parts of the annual reporting sheet which do not apply exclude.

 

Could you please provide more information about any activities; location, base camp, transport to and

from location, staging area and provide as much information possible.

 

Finally, once the annual reports have been submitted complete a request for cancellation of the license

(see attached document) and submit to the Manager, Licensing <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> at

the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) as per Part B item 7 of your License.

 

If you require any assistance please feel free to contact me or the administration staff at NWB at the

email address above.

 
I would also like to inform you that transfer of the Mineral Claims does not transfer the liabilities

for the water license. All forms must be signed by Xstrata as they are the Licensee for 2BE-RAI0611

 

Failure to undertake the actions required as described in this letter, and to the satisfaction of the

Inspector, may result in enforcement action(s) being undertaken pursuant to the Nunavut Waters and

Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act.

 

Christine Wilson

Resource Management Officer, Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs

Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Ph:867-975-4296

Fx: 867-979-6445

________________________________

This message may  contain conf idential inf ormation. If  it has been sent to y ou in error, please reply  to adv ise the sender of  the error and then immediately  delete this

message. / Ce message peut contenir des renseignements conf identiels. Si v ous l'av ez reçu par erreur, v euillez s'il v ous plaît en av iser l'expéditeur par retour de

courriel, puis supprimer immédiatement le message. Merci. / Este mensaje puede contener inf ormación conf idencial. Si recibió este mensaje por error, le rogamos

responder al remitente para comunicarle del error e inmediatamente después borrar el mensaje.

________________________________

 

 

060921 2BE-RAI0611 Signed Licence-IACE.pdf
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